

ABDUL BASIT

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

I have been a professional software developer for 4.5 years. I have passion to solve logical problems.

Enjoy implementing Innovative ideas. Command on various platforms and languages. Being a student of BS degree in Computer Science I have full understanding of the life cycle of a software development.

CONTACT INFORMATION

+92-322-3845694	basit.mussani@gmail.com	Karachi, Pakistan	http://abmussani.com
Mobile #	Email Address	Location	Website

<http://pk.linkedin.com/in/abmussani/>
Linked in Profile

WORK EXPERIENCE

Folio3.
Senior Software Developer
August 2014 – Present

Pi Labs Inc.
Senior Software Developer
June 2012 – July 2014

HuLeTs
Software Developer
February 2012 – May 2012

Tenpearls International
Software Engineer
June 2011 – February 2012

EDUCATION

Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Karachi.
Masters of Business Administration in MIS
January 2012 – December 2014

National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences, FAST, Karachi.
Bachelors in Computer Science
August 2007 – June 2011

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Deliver across the entire app life cycle- concept, design, build, deploy, test and release to respective stores.
- Acting as a lead iOS, Android and Windows store developer.
- Develop software, architecture, specifications and technical interfaces.
- Worked as an individual as well as with team.
- Working with other developers (senior and junior) and project manager.
- Build prototype at tech scoping stage of projects.
- Optimization of apps.
- Keep up to date on the latest industry in the mobile technologies.
- Explain technologies and solution to technical and nontechnical stakeholders.
- Communication with Clients and their technical team members.

PORTFOLIO

MeetingMogul Project Link	iOS Application Itunes	Objective C, Python, JS, PHP
Gulftalk Project Link	iOS Application Itunes	Objective C, C++
Salah For Kids Project Link	iOS, Android Application Itunes Google Play	C++, Objective C, Cocos2dx, JAVA
Moustache Slap Project Link	iOS Game Application Itunes	C++, Objective C, Cocos2dx
Faustus Vs Pirates Project Link	iOS Game Application Itunes	Objective C, Cocos-2d
Lets Go Out Project Link	iOS, Android Application Itunes Google Play	Objective C, JAVA, SQLite
Channel News Asia Project Link	Windows 8 store Windows Store	C#, Xaml
DBS Shopping Project Link	Windows 8 store Windows Store	C#, Xaml
Sparklr	Web based Application	ASP.net, C#, HTML, CSS
Asset Management System Project Link	iOS Application Itunes	Titanium, JS, Objective C ,SQLite

SKILLS

Concepts	Object oriented programming, Problem solving,
Language	Objective C, C++, C#, JAVA, Communication Languages (JSON , XML)
Scripts	PHP, JavaScript, ActionScript 2.0
Frameworks	CodeIgniter
Platform	iOS, Android, Windows Store, Website and Services
Database	MS-SQL, MySQL, SQLite